COUNTY OF SARASOTA, FLORIDA

Board of County Commissioners .
Sarasota County Planning and Development Services Business Center M

MEMORANDUM TO:
James A. May

421 Jepson LN
Portsmouth, RI 02871

SUBJECT:
Rezone Petition No. 04-29

ORDINANCE NO. 2004-104

Date: July 20, 2005

Community Services, Parks & Recreation (Doug Smith)

Emergency Services, Fire Department (Jane Ross)

Environmental Services, Utilities (John Saraniero)

Environmental Services, Utilities (Mike Mylett)

Health/Human Services (Mike Berry)

History Center (Dan Hughes)

Planning & Development Services, Code Enforcement (Jim LeGay)
Planning & Development Services, County Surveyor (Gayle Fosness)
Planning & Development Services, Land Dev. (Isaac Brownman)
Planning & Development Services, Land Dev. (Mary Stephens)
Planning & Development Services, Landscape (Martha Horton)
Planning & Development Services (Steve Brown)

Planning & Development Services, Resource Protection (Paul Semenec)
Property Appraiser (Jim Todora)

Public Works, Watershed (Candace Hendrickson)

Public Works, Transportation (Lorraine Branzei)

School Board (Keyl Groff)

PLANNER:
Brian Lichterman

PID#: 0855-13-0001

ACTION TAKEN ON ABOVE SUBJECT IS AS FOLLOWS:

On December 8, 2004, the Sarasota County Board of County Commissioners GRANTED Rezone
Petition No. 04-29 to rezone 2.8 acres + located east of Pine Street and north of the Englewood
Hospital in Sarasota County, Florida, from District OUE-1 (Open Use Estate, 1 unit/5 acres) to
District RMF-3 (Residential Multifamily, 13 units/acre) with stipulations.

A copy of Ordinance No. 2004-104 is attached for your information.
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